



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Meliadine Mine 2022 Annual Report for Water Licence 2AM-MEL1631

Haque, Aminul <Aminul.Haque@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Tue, Oct 17, 2023 at 11:59 AM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>, Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Keim, Andrew" <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, "Dewar, Spencer" <Spencer.dewar@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Good afternoon,

Last week, after the technical meeting for the Meliadine Extension application, the board directed AEM and intervenors to submit the final commitments for the possible resolution of the outstanding technical review comments by November 01, 2023. A few of the Meliadine Mine 2022 Annual Report comments were discussed during the technical meeting and are related to the Meliadine Extension application. Therefore, CIRNAC would like to review AEM's commitments for the Meliadine Extension amendment and promised additional information before replying to AEM's response to the annual review comments.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me or Andrew Keim at (867) 975-4550 or Andrew.Keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca.

Thank you

Aminul

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 7:05 PM

To: Luis Manzo <dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca>; Luis Manzo <Imanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca>; Brenda Osmond (<bosmond@kivalliqinuit.ca>) (<bosmond@kivalliqinuit.ca>) (<bosmond@kivalliqinuit.ca>); Haque, Aminul <Aminul.Haque@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Shore, Victoria (ECCC) <Victoria.Shore@ec.gc.ca>; EANorthNU [Yel] <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>; Audet-Lecouffe, José <jose.audet-lecouffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Beattie, Alasdair <Alasdair.Beattie@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Harper, Paul <Paul.Harper@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; FPP.CA / PPP.CA (DFO/MPO) <fisheriesprotection@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Re: Meliadine Mine 2022 Annual Report for Water Licence 2AM-MEL1631

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board requests confirmation by October 19, 2023 whether or not the attached response addresses parties comments for the 2AM-MEL1631 2022 annual report.

Regards,

Richard



Richard Dwyer - ㄹㄱㄱㄱ ㄷㄹㄹㄱ - he\him\his

Manager of Licensing- Responsable des permis

ᐃᑭᓇᔪᕈ ᓚᐱᕐᓂᓄᓗ Maniyauyuq Laisaliginigmun

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᐱᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᐱᓪᓴᓂ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

C.P. 119

Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

၂၂၆၁၁၁ ၁၁၁

▷^c▷^c▷^c X013 1J0

Titigacaqvia 119

Ughmiching, NU, X013 110

Tel / Téléphone / ལྷན་སྐྱོད་ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ལྷན་སྐྱོད་ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

Toll Free / Sans / ᐱᓕᓴᑦᐸᓄᓂᓗ / Akiittug: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.



 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

[Quoted text hidden]